
Local Privacy Officers

Data Privacy Contacts

Below you can find the email address for your Local Privacy Officer and the associated country

regulator.

If your country does not have a Local Privacy Officer listed or you are unable to reach your Local
Privacy Officer please contact the Group Data Protection Officer: dpo@rentokil-initial.com.

Flag Country Local Privacy Officer Regulator

Australia dpo@rentokil-initial.com
Office of the Australian
Information Commissioner

Austria lpo-at@rentokil-initial.com
Austrian Data Protection
Authority ‘DSB’

Bahamas lpo-car@rentokil-initial.com
Office of the Data Protection
Commissioner

Barbados lpo-car@rentokil-initial.com

Data Protection
Commissioner (Not yet
appointed)

Belgium lpo.belgie@rentokil-initial.com Data Protection Authority

Brazil dpo@rentokil-initial.com
Brazilian Data Protection
Authority ‘ANPD’

Brunei dpo@rentokil-initial.com
No general data protection
authority.

Canada LPO.Canada@Rentokil.com

Office of the Privacy
Commissioner of Canada -
not listed state Regulators

Chile dpo@rentokil-initial.com
Chilean Transparency
Council ‘CPLT’

https://www.oaic.gov.au/
https://www.oaic.gov.au/
https://www.data-protection-authority.gv.at/
https://www.data-protection-authority.gv.at/
https://www.bahamas.gov.bs/wps/portal/public/!ut/p/b1/vZbLkqJKFEW_xQ-wyEQgYZjK-_0SgYmBIgiioKg8vr6pG3dQ9o1bNemWHBAEG9bZ-5wkIGIiJOJL8izy5F7Ul6T6vI6Z7QJIBsYUa1ikzwEFriCjrWmgk-QkiL4KJBowQFnbOraRTFoUeH3-t9uQJjZEKEc3fVXjXMCrbXO12rmRs9yxoov0mA7M0hye7IXxndFQcV7v_ISvcilLId0HbeL1d8CEg_CAosiI2zQt4vkw0NvIE6Mop_Z9W2otn2mJf2geqvwoUspry3DT8ZuU7dJOEevxXw_gfw78o4fvM5gEP2SoEnGxO390-_MH-IALiCAJEYUQ4mgaMlNE8bcVaOQPgs8u_CP4xmI0CdCXN_gBmIoE2PWgA1gTEj4RAmrrlUOjjKfRLUE3GvxhNIWchPoaGKfRM32h9-6qaZSrDggAmKOrGDdV8fxYaTneTgN3vcQ8TyXQ-R34mooHqL8NlGiLnTJCvo1pEkgWfDdw8dZIJdsCf93hy9BQzp_v4ctOYTkG0oilOJYBFMUiIigjBvGt0vFCsG2iu5y0XGuLzkbAndE4dw0wSylputrY-awdiLEgqfmjPZCpMu_7U_sUmhg7lkFVtxg2WWQlssKrDHYyJ1trgTzwOFYO_Y7P26l0Epspf9xAFiKedCdzSTzeQJM-GVcd08y-VJxPx6ZXh8Xtmrcal9CZ2sLeqxgjuLbxwLMILdz76gLUR6JRmlUrhwMnJ52lFdewxZU2r8PqzGZM1V9u-mhY5XZxXfqCeyOdGWHK9fnw_TbSyf8OGXINA7DQRKYB_UAz_fCzBV2bruB06rGs-X4E_VNlmWU0mJxspOLUAVE85W43m_0AVMh3A-G7gejNQEy9G8i8G_juKXX-_JS-fJkYDrEQkhSAiEQLRBKBvs97fvrH4QXebccjaGLArXZ1tBQdb5V7u1w_hJKWbdlKLvf1eS05RX1Pdquxbc7LR70HHVwnlxiPdeE2izw_0zal6sc5oyhJYVv91mXr0tydjnDoJYNrDrnkgtAKiOa8fmo6rQqZ-XVRyfx1RXg2-wVyrHpU/dl4/d5/L2dBISEvZ0FBIS9nQSEh/
https://www.bahamas.gov.bs/wps/portal/public/!ut/p/b1/vZbLkqJKFEW_xQ-wyEQgYZjK-_0SgYmBIgiioKg8vr6pG3dQ9o1bNemWHBAEG9bZ-5wkIGIiJOJL8izy5F7Ul6T6vI6Z7QJIBsYUa1ikzwEFriCjrWmgk-QkiL4KJBowQFnbOraRTFoUeH3-t9uQJjZEKEc3fVXjXMCrbXO12rmRs9yxoov0mA7M0hye7IXxndFQcV7v_ISvcilLId0HbeL1d8CEg_CAosiI2zQt4vkw0NvIE6Mop_Z9W2otn2mJf2geqvwoUspry3DT8ZuU7dJOEevxXw_gfw78o4fvM5gEP2SoEnGxO390-_MH-IALiCAJEYUQ4mgaMlNE8bcVaOQPgs8u_CP4xmI0CdCXN_gBmIoE2PWgA1gTEj4RAmrrlUOjjKfRLUE3GvxhNIWchPoaGKfRM32h9-6qaZSrDggAmKOrGDdV8fxYaTneTgN3vcQ8TyXQ-R34mooHqL8NlGiLnTJCvo1pEkgWfDdw8dZIJdsCf93hy9BQzp_v4ctOYTkG0oilOJYBFMUiIigjBvGt0vFCsG2iu5y0XGuLzkbAndE4dw0wSylputrY-awdiLEgqfmjPZCpMu_7U_sUmhg7lkFVtxg2WWQlssKrDHYyJ1trgTzwOFYO_Y7P26l0Epspf9xAFiKedCdzSTzeQJM-GVcd08y-VJxPx6ZXh8Xtmrcal9CZ2sLeqxgjuLbxwLMILdz76gLUR6JRmlUrhwMnJ52lFdewxZU2r8PqzGZM1V9u-mhY5XZxXfqCeyOdGWHK9fnw_TbSyf8OGXINA7DQRKYB_UAz_fCzBV2bruB06rGs-X4E_VNlmWU0mJxspOLUAVE85W43m_0AVMh3A-G7gejNQEy9G8i8G_juKXX-_JS-fJkYDrEQkhSAiEQLRBKBvs97fvrH4QXebccjaGLArXZ1tBQdb5V7u1w_hJKWbdlKLvf1eS05RX1Pdquxbc7LR70HHVwnlxiPdeE2izw_0zal6sc5oyhJYVv91mXr0tydjnDoJYNrDrnkgtAKiOa8fmo6rQqZ-XVRyfx1RXg2-wVyrHpU/dl4/d5/L2dBISEvZ0FBIS9nQSEh/
https://www.dataprotectionauthority.be/citizen
https://www.gov.br/anpd/pt-br
https://www.gov.br/anpd/pt-br
https://www.priv.gc.ca/en/
https://www.priv.gc.ca/en/
https://www.consejotransparencia.cl/
https://www.consejotransparencia.cl/


China dpo@rentokil-initial.com

The Cyberspace
Administration of China
‘CAC’

Colombia dpo@rentokil-initial.com
Colombian Data Protection
Authority ‘SIC’

Costa Rica dpo@rentokil-initial.com
Costa Rican Data Protection
Authority ‘PRODHAB’

Curacao dpo@rentokil-initial.com Not yet established

Czech Republic lpo-cz@rentokil-initial.com
Office for Personal Data
Protection ‘UOOU’

Denmark gdpr-dk@rentokil-initial.com
Danish Data Protection
Authority ‘Datatilsynet’

Dominican Republic dpo@rentokil-initial.com

No general data protection
authority, Dominican
Telecommunications Institute
manages breach notification.

El Salvador dpo@rentokil-initial.com
No general data protection
regulator.

Estonia
andmekaitsespetsialist-ee@rent
okil.com

Data Protection Inspectorate
‘DPI’

Eswatini lpo-za@rentokil-initial.com
No general data protection
authority.

Fiji dpo@rentokil-initial.com
No general data protection
authority.

Finland lpo-fi@rentokil-initial.com

Office of the Data Protection
Ombudsman ‘the
Ombudsman’

France lpo.france@rentokil-initial.com
French Data Protection
Authority ‘CNIL’

http://www.cac.gov.cn/
http://www.cac.gov.cn/
https://www.sic.gov.co/proteccion-de-datos-personales
https://www.sic.gov.co/proteccion-de-datos-personales
http://prodhab.go.cr/
http://prodhab.go.cr/
https://www.uoou.cz/
https://www.uoou.cz/
https://www.datatilsynet.dk/
https://www.datatilsynet.dk/
https://indotel.gob.do/
https://indotel.gob.do/
http://www.aki.ee/et
https://tietosuoja.fi/en/home
https://tietosuoja.fi/en/home
https://www.cnil.fr/professionnel
https://www.cnil.fr/professionnel


Germany lpo-ger@rentokil-initial.com

The Federal Commissioner
for Data Protection and
Freedom of Information

Greece lpo-gr@rentokil-initial.com
The Hellenic Data Protection
Authority ‘HDPA’

Grenada dpo@rentokil-initial.com None Appointed

Group dpo@rentokil-initial.com
The Information
Commissioner's Office ‘ICO’

Guatemala dpo@rentokil-initial.com
No general data protection
authority.

Guernsey dpo@rentokil-initial.com
The Office of the Data
Protection Authority ‘OPDA’

Guyana dpo@rentokil-initial.com
No general supervisory
authority.

Ghana dpo@rentokil-initial.com
The Data Protection
Commission ‘the DPC’

Honduras dpo@rentokil-initial.com
No general data protection
regulator.

Hong Kong dpo@rentokil-initial.com

Office of the Privacy
Commissioner for Personal
Data ‘PCPD’

India dpo@rentokil-initial.com
No general data protection
authority.

Indonesia dpo@rentokil-initial.com
No general data protection
authority.

Ireland lpo-ie@rentokil-initial.com
Data Protection Commission
‘DPC’

Italy privacy-it@rentokil-initial.com
Italian Data Protection
Authority ‘Garante’

https://www.bfdi.bund.de/DE/Home/home_node.html
https://www.bfdi.bund.de/DE/Home/home_node.html
https://www.bfdi.bund.de/DE/Home/home_node.html
https://www.dpa.gr/
https://www.dpa.gr/
https://ico.org.uk/
https://ico.org.uk/
https://www.odpa.gg/
https://www.odpa.gg/
https://www.dataprotection.org.gh/
https://www.dataprotection.org.gh/
https://www.pcpd.org.hk/index.html
https://www.pcpd.org.hk/index.html
https://www.pcpd.org.hk/index.html
https://www.dataprotection.ie/docs/Home/4.htm
https://www.garanteprivacy.it/
https://www.garanteprivacy.it/


Jamaica lpo-car@rentokil-initial.com

Jamaican Information
Commissioner ‘the
Commissioner’

Japan dpo@rentokil-initial.com
The Personal Information
Protection Commission ‘PPC’

Jordan dpo@rentokil-initial.com
No general data protection
authority.

Kenya lpo.ke@rentokil-initial.com
Office of the Data Protection
Commissioner ‘ODPC’

KSA dpo@rentokil-initial.com
The Saudi Data & Artificial
Intelligence Authority ‘SDAIA’

Lesotho lpo-za@rentokil-initial.com

The Data Protection
Commission (not yet
established).

Lebanon dpo@rentokil-initial.com
No general data protection
authority.

Libya dpo@rentokil-initial.com
No general data protection
authority.

Lithuania bdar.dap.lt@rentokil.com
State Data Protection
Inspectorate ‘VDAI’

Luxembourg lpo.belgie@rentokil-initial.com
National Commission for
Data Protection ‘CNPD’

Macau dpo@rentokil-initial.com
Office for Personal Data
Protection ‘GPDP’

Malawi lpo-za@rentokil-initial.com

Malawi Communications
Regulatory Authority
‘MACRA’

Malaysia lpo-my@rentokil-initial.com
Department of Personal Data
Protection ‘PDP’

https://www.osc.gov.jm/
https://www.osc.gov.jm/
https://www.ppc.go.jp/en/index.html
https://www.ppc.go.jp/en/index.html
https://www.odpc.go.ke/
https://www.odpc.go.ke/
https://sdaia.gov.sa/?Lang=en
https://sdaia.gov.sa/?Lang=en
https://vdai.lrv.lt/en/
https://vdai.lrv.lt/en/
https://cnpd.public.lu/fr
https://cnpd.public.lu/fr
http://www.gpdp.gov.mo/
http://www.gpdp.gov.mo/
https://macra.mw/
https://macra.mw/
https://www.pdp.gov.my/jpdpv2/
https://www.pdp.gov.my/jpdpv2/


Maldives dpo@rentokil-initial.com
No general data protection
authority.

Martinique,
Guadeloupe, French
Guiana

lpo.antilles-guyane@rentokil-init
ial.com

French Data Protection
Authority ‘CNIL’

Mauritius dpo@rentokil-initial.com
Data Protection Office ‘the
Office’

Mexico dpo@rentokil-initial.com

National Institute for Access
to Information and Protection
of Personal Data 'INAI’

Mozambique lpo-za@rentokil-initial.com
No general data protection
authority.

Netherlands
lpo.nederland@rentokil-initial.co
m

Dutch Data Protection
Authority ‘AP’

New Zealand dpo@rentokil-initial.com

Office of the Privacy
Commissioner of New
Zealand ’OPC’

Norway lpo-no@rentokil-initial.com
Norwegian Data Protection
Authority ‘Datatilsynet’

Peru dpo@rentokil-initial.com

National Authority for the
Protection of Personal Data
‘ANPD’

Philippines dpo@rentokil-initial.com
National Privacy Commission
‘NPC’

Poland lpo-pl@rentokil-initial.com
Polish Data Protection
Authority ‘UODO’

Portugal lpo.pt@rentokil-initial.com
Portuguese Data Protection
Authority ‘CNPD’

Puerto Rico dpo@rentokil-initial.com
Department of Consumer
Affairs ‘ DACO’

https://www.cnil.fr/professionnel
https://www.cnil.fr/professionnel
https://dataprotection.govmu.org/SitePages/Index.aspx
https://home.inai.org.mx/
https://home.inai.org.mx/
https://home.inai.org.mx/
https://autoriteitpersoonsgegevens.nl/en
https://autoriteitpersoonsgegevens.nl/en
https://www.privacy.org.nz/
https://www.privacy.org.nz/
https://www.privacy.org.nz/
https://www.datatilsynet.no/en/
https://www.datatilsynet.no/en/
https://www.gob.pe/anpd
https://www.gob.pe/anpd
https://privacy.gov.ph/
https://uodo.gov.pl/
https://uodo.gov.pl/
https://www.cnpd.pt/
https://www.cnpd.pt/
https://www.daco.pr.gov/
https://www.daco.pr.gov/


Seychelles dpo@rentokil-initial.com

Data Protection
Commissioner (not yet
established)

Singapore dpo@rentokil-initial.com
Personal Data Protection
Commission ‘PDPC’

Slovakia dpo@rentokil-initial.com

Office for Personal Data
Protection of the Slovak
Republic ‘ÚOOÚ’

South Africa lpo-za@rentokil-initial.com

The Information Regulator
‘the Regulator’ (established
but not yet fully operational)

South Korea dpo@rentokil-initial.com

The Personal Information
Protection Commission
‘PIPC’

Spain rpd-es@rentokil-initial.com
Spanish Data Protection
Authority ‘AEPD’

Sri Lanka dpo@rentokil-initial.com
No general data protection
authority.

Saint Lucia dpo@rentokil-initial.com
The Data Protection
Commissioner

Sweden lpo-se@rentokil-initial.com
Swedish Authority for Privacy
Protection ‘IMY’

Switzerland lpo-ch@rentokil-initial.com

Federal Data Protection and
Information Commissioner
‘FDPIC’

Taiwan dpo@rentokil-initial.com
National Development
Council ‘NDC’

Tanzania lpo.ke@rentokil-initial.com Tanzania Privacy Law

Thailand dpo@rentokil-initial.com

Personal Data Protection
Committee ‘PDPC’ (not yet
established)

Trinidad and Tobago lpo-car@rentokil-initial.com

The Office of the Information
Commissioner ‘the
Commissioner’ (not yet

https://www.pdpc.gov.sg/
https://www.pdpc.gov.sg/
https://dataprotection.gov.sk/uoou/sk
https://dataprotection.gov.sk/uoou/sk
https://dataprotection.gov.sk/uoou/sk
https://www.justice.gov.za/inforeg/
http://www.pipc.go.kr/cmt/main/english.do
http://www.pipc.go.kr/cmt/main/english.do
http://www.agpd.es/portalwebAGPD/index-ides-idphp.php
http://www.agpd.es/portalwebAGPD/index-ides-idphp.php
https://www.imy.se/
https://www.imy.se/
https://www.edoeb.admin.ch/edoeb/en/home.html
https://www.edoeb.admin.ch/edoeb/en/home.html
https://www.ndc.gov.tw/default.aspx
https://www.ndc.gov.tw/default.aspx
https://www.dlapiperdataprotection.com/index.html?t=law&c=TZ


established)

Tunisia dpo@rentokil-initial.com
Tunisian data protection
authority ‘INPDP’

Turkey lpo.tr@rentokil.com
Personal Data Protection
Authority ‘KVKK’

UAE lpo.tr@rentokil.com
UAE Data Office (not yet
operational)

Uganda lpo.ke@rentokil-initial.com

Personal Data Protection
Office ‘PDPO’ within the
National Information
Technology Authority -
Uganda ‘NITA - U’

UK lpo-uk@rentokil-initial.com
The Information
Commissioner's Office ‘ICO’

Uruguay dpo@rentokil-initial.com
Uruguayan Data Protection
Authority ‘URCDP’

USA dpo@rentokil-initial.com
Federal Trade Commission -
state regulators not listed

Vietnam dpo@rentokil-initial.com

Ministry of Information and
Communication ‘MIC’ and
Ministry of Public Security
‘MPS’

Zambia lpo-za@rentokil-initial.com

Office of the Data Protection
Commissioner (not yet
operational)

http://www.inpdp.nat.tn/
http://www.inpdp.nat.tn/
http://www.kvkk.gov.tr/index.html
http://www.kvkk.gov.tr/index.html
https://www.pdpo.go.ug/home
https://www.pdpo.go.ug/home
https://www.nita.go.ug/
https://www.nita.go.ug/
https://www.nita.go.ug/
https://ico.org.uk/
https://ico.org.uk/
https://www.gub.uy/unidad-reguladora-control-datos-personales/
https://www.gub.uy/unidad-reguladora-control-datos-personales/
https://www.ftc.gov/
http://english.mic.gov.vn/Pages/home.aspx
http://english.mic.gov.vn/Pages/home.aspx
http://www.mps.gov.vn/

